II.

III.

IV.

VL

VIL

VIII.

IX.

City of Florence Members:

Charlette Henagar
.. Gerry Nelson
Florence Municipal Center T rr.yN ot
600 W.3" Street, Florence, Colorado 81226. EEITENOTON
(719) 784-4848  Fax (719) 784-0228 Sandra Roberts

Email: planning@florencecolorado.org
www.florencecolorado.org

CITY OF FLORENCE
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT MEETING
FLORENCE MUNICIPAL CENTER, CITY HALL CHAMBERS
Wednesday, March 6, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.
AGENDA
Call to Order
Roll Call
Approval of Minutes from the December 6, 2023 Meeting
Approval of Minutes from the January 3, 2024 Meeting
Old Business:

New Business:

a) Action Item — Election of Board of Zoning Adjustment Chair and Vice
Chair.

b) Public Hearing — BOZA 24-001— Justin & Ashley Steed—
Request for a variance from sidewalk and paving
requirements.

¢) Public Hearing — BOZA 24-002 — Michael Scruggs
Request for a variance from accessory structure, paving
and sidewalk requirements.

Upcoming Agenda Items -

Next Meeting Date and Time: April 3, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.

Adjourn



City of Florence

Florence Municipal Center
600 West 3 Street
Florence, Colorado 81226
(719) 784-4848 Fax (719) 784-0228
Email: planning@florencecolorado.org
www.florencecolorado.org

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENTS MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, December 6, 2023 AT 5:00 P.M.

Commissioners Present Absent

Chair Angel X

Board Member Nelson X

Board Member Norton X

Board Member Roberts X

Vacant

City Council Representative Mergelman X
Staff Present Present Absent

Planning Director Fox X

City Manager Nasta X

1. Call to Order
Chair Angel called the meeting to order at 5:10 p.m.

. Roll Call

All Board Members present

n. Approval of Minutes from the July 5, 2023 Meeting

Member Roberts motions to approve the minutes from the July 5, 2023 meeting.

Seconded by Member Norton.
Roll Call: 4 ayes, Motion passed.

V. New Business

a) Public Hearing — BOZA 23-002 — Fremont RE-2 School District / Fremont Elementary School -

Requesting variance from sidewalk requirement.

e Planning Director states Fremont RE — 2 School District is in the process of constructing a new
parent pick-up and drop-off zone, a new parking lot, and new cafeteria at Fremont Elementary
School. The School District is requesting a variance from sidewalk requirements along east side
of North Frazier Avenue between 5" and 7% streets. The variance request from Municipal Code
17.68.025 - Sidewalk Requirements, the district believes that a variance is necessary for the
following reasons: 1) a sidewalk along North Frazier Avenue will adversely affect the safety of
students during drop-off and pickup times by parents. 2) the additional design and construction
costs for the installation of the sidewalk. 3) the school district, engineers and construction

1|Page
BOZA - December 6, 2023



City of Florence

Florence Municipal Center
600 West 3™ Street
Florence, Colorado 81226
(719) 784-4848 Fax (719) 784-0228
Email: planning@florencecolorado.org
www.florencecolorado.org

company for the project perceive the new cafeteria as an extension of or an addition to the
main building rather than a distinct independent structure, as a hallway will connect the two
buildings. Florence Municipal Code 17.68.025(A) - Sidewalk Requirements, states the
following: “At the time of erection of a new structure, addition to or enlargement of an existing
structure (if the addition or enlargement exceeds 50% of the floor area of the structure), or a
change in use, within any district in the City, an adequate sidewalks must be provided at the
sole cost of the developer of the parcel.” The new cafeteria will be approximately 12% of the
floor area of the existing school.

Alex Ewers, 3 Rocks Engineering - Representing Fremont RE-2 School District.

Explained the existing school structure and cafeteria, which the students now have to walk
across 5t Street to the current cafeteria. The new cafeteria will now be onsite as part of a
singular building eliminating the students from having to cross roads. Safety is one of the main
goals of this project. The drop-off lanes have been reconfigured as well as the parking on-site,
adding significate amount of parking, then a drop-off lane that exists off North Frazier. The
existing building is about 64,000 square feet; the proposed cafeteria addition is just under
10,000 square feet. As stated before in Title 17.68.025 that a sidewalk is required if a new
structure is built, which the school district is not building a new structure, it will be an addition
to the existing structure. Second requirement is if an existing structure has an addition over
50% of the footprint, the new cafeteria will be about 12%. The third requirement is if there is
a change in use, in their opinion it is a school and will remain a school. Another reason a
sidewalk was not incorporated into the east side of Frazier Avenue is it would introduce
pedestrian conflict with vehicular conflict at three different locations along North Frazier
Avenue due to the new configuration of the drop-off and parking area. The school district has
safety concerns from an operational standpoint, then as a professional representative, 3 Rocks
Engineering, has traffic safety concerns.

Chair Angel inquires about CDOT information and the traffic light timing at West 3" Street and
Frazier Avenue.

Dr. Brenda Krage, Superintendent states that bell schedules and times are sent to CDOT every
year.

Chair Angel opens the public hearing.

Sue Kinzer, 302 Wilson Avenue — expresses safety concern about children that are walking
down the street that she resides due to the width of that portion of 5™ Street, traffic and
pedestrian traffic.

Chair Angel closes the public hearing.

Member Norton inquires about staff monitors while students are being dropped off to insure
that the traffic keeps flowing.

Dr. Brenda Krage, Superintendent states that anytime students are being dropped off staff is
assigned to monitor directional traffic flow.

City Council Representative Mergelman inquires if the current drop-off zone will still be
available.

Alex Ewers, 3 Rocks Engineering states that it will not be.

2|Page
BOZA - December 6, 2023



City of Florence

Florence Municipal Center
600 West 3" Street
Florence, Colorado 81226
(719) 784-4848 Fax (719) 784-0228
Email: planning@florencecolorado.org
www.florencecolorado.org

Member Roberts makes motion for BOZA 23-002 Fremont RE-2 School District / Fremont Elementary School
requesting variance from sidewalk requirements, based on the requirements delineated in Florence
Municipal Code Chapter 17.88.080 A-F, Board of Adjustment, Policy Determinations, the applicant, Fremont
RE-2 School District, shall be granted a variance from Florence Municipal Code Title 17.68.025 — Sidewalk
Requirements along North Frazier Avenue.

Seconded by Member Nelson

Roll Call: 4 ayes, Motion carries.

Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 5:46 p.m.

By: Date:
Board of Zoning Adjustment Chair

3|Page
BOZA - December 6, 2023



City of Florence

Florence Municipal Center
600 West 3™ Street
Florence, Colorado 81226
(719) 784-4848  Fax (719) 784-0228
Email: planning@florencecolorado.org
www.florencecolorado.org

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENTS MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, January 3, 2024 AT 5:00 P.M.

Commissioners Present Absent
Vacant
Board Member Nelson X
Board Member Norton X
Board Member Roberts X
Vacant
City Council Representative Mergelman X
Staff Present Present Absent
Planning Director Fox X
City Manager Nasta X
I.  Call to Order 4
Planning Director called the meeting to order at 5:04 p.m.
i Roll Call

Member Roberts absent, Member Nelson and Norton present. Quorum requirement not meet.
All agenda items postponed to February 7, 2024.
(Note: at a later date conflicting schedules moved all items to March 6%, 2024 BOZA meeting)

1. New Business - Postponed

a) Public Hearing — 24-001 - Justin and Ashley Steed
e Requesting variance from sidewalk and paving requirements.

b) Public Hearing — 24-002 ~ Michael Scruggs
e Requesting variance from accessory structure size, paving and sidewalk requirements

Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 5:08 p.m.

By: Date:

Board of Zoning Adjustment Chair

1|Page
BOZA - 1/3/2024



BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
MEETING DATE: MARCH 6, 2024

STAFF REPORT

Agenda Item: Public Hearing — BOZA 24-001 / Justin & Ashley Steed
Request for a variance from sidewalk and paving requirements.

Department: Planning

Background / Deseription of Item:

Justin and Ashley Steed are in the process of constructing a single-family home located at
770 Pine Street and requesting a variance from the sidewalk, paving of driveway and parking
area requirements.

Staff Comments:

The applicants are requesting a variance from Florence Municipal Code 17.68.025 —
Sidewalk Requirements and 17.68.030 - Supplementary Requirements.

Municipal Code 17.68.025 A: “At the time of erection of a new structure, addition to
or enlargement of an existing structure or a change in use, within any district in the
City, an adequate sidewalk must be provided at the sole cost of the developer of the
parcel.”

Subject property is located in a neighborhood that does not currently have
sidewalks, and is not projected to have sidewalks in the near future.

Municipal Code 17.68.030 1-2: “Areas used for parking and maneuvering of vehicles
must be paved with concrete or asphalt unless a variance is granted by the Florence
Board of Zoning Adjustments. The Board may waive concrete or asphalt paving for
projects if the public street fronting on the property is unpaved and is not projected
for paving within five (5) years from the date of the project's completion.”

- Subject property was previously vacant; the driveway for the new home will be
onto Pine Street, which is unpaved for its entirety. The adjacent properties are
vacant lots or have single-family homes with driveways that are unpaved. The
adjacent streets, Spruce and Cedar, are also unpaved.

The timeline below was followed in advance of this meeting with regard to notification
requirements:

February 15, 2024: Notification letters were sent to property owners within 300 feet
of the subject property.

February 15, 2024: Public Notice of the Public Hearing was published in the Cafion
City Daily Record.

February 20, 2024: Property posted with a Public Hearing Notice sign.



Attachments included:
e Application
e Map and pictures of the area
e Email response to variance request

According to Florence Municipal Code 17.88.080 - Board of Adjustment, Policy
Determinations, the Board may grant a variance only if it makes findings that all the following
requirements, insofar as applicable, have been satisfied:

A. That there are unique physical circumstances or conditions, such as irregularly shaped,
narrowness or shallowness of the lot, or exceptional topographical or other physical conditions
peculiar to the affected property;

***Erom Applicants statement on Item 10a of the attached application.

- N/A - There are not unique physical circumstances.

B. That the unusual circumstances or conditions do not exist throughout the neighborhood or
district in which the property is located;
***¥From Applicants statement on Item 10b of the attached application.

- There are no unusual circumstances on conditions expect sidewalks and street and
driveway paving are not present at this time.

C. That, because of such physical circumstances or conditions, the property cannot reasonably be
developed in conformity with the provisions of this title;
*** From Applicants statement on Item 10c of the attached application.

- There are no sidewalks or paving in the neighborhood currently, the property can be
developed but approving these variances would allow the are to stay in conformity
with how it is now.

- Sidewalk would be difficult to install due to the fact that the area is not developed.

D. That such unnecessary hardship has not been created by the applicant;
*¥% From Applicants statement on Item 10d of the attached application.

No, the hardship was not created by the applicant.

E. That the variance, if granted will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood or district
in which the property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair the appropriate use or
development of adjacent property;

*** From Applicants statement on Item 10e of the attached application.
- No, it will not alter the character of the neighborhood.

F. That the variance, if granted, is the minimum variance that will afford relief and is the least

modification possible of the provision of this title, which is in question.

*%* From Applicants statement on Item 10f of the attached application.

- Ifthese variances are granted it will be the minimum variance that will afford relief.



Suggested Motion:

Based on the requirements delineated in Florence Municipal Code Chapter 17.88.080 A-F, Board of
Adjustment, Policy Determinations, the applicants, Justin and Ashley Steed, shall / shall not be
granted a variance from Florence Municipal Code Chapter 17.68.030 - Supplementary Requirements
and Chapter 17.68.025 — Sidewalk Requirements.




CITY OF FLORENCE, COLORADO
ZONING VARIANCE APPLICATION

(In accordance with Florence Municipal Code Section 17.88)

Has a pre-submittal conference been held with the City of Florence regarding this
application? If not, please contact the City of Florence Planning Office at 719-784-
4848 Ext. 7 to schedule a pre-submittal conference before proceeding with this
application.

1. Date of Application: f I / % / 'QCD)B

2. Application Fee Required with Application: $125.00

3. Street address of property:
TI0 OINQ Srreek  Tlovenee GO KIZZe

4. Name, Address and Telephone Number of Property Owner(s):
Tuekn 2 QQS{\\Q: Ueed

5. Name, Address and Telephone Number of any Representative:

6. Current zoning of the property? %\é&_ﬁ‘\&\ \

7. What is the current use of the propert
1/ Residential ___Commercial Vacant

Describe:

Dukr Danming YD <X Op O oM |

8. Describe the proposed use of the property?

TOC €SO\ DUEHERLS, 148

o\

29110



9. List the requested variance(s) from the City’s regulations, and describe why
the requested variance is the best solution:

Vo ionae Srom %‘\C\QM\Ls

Jonoanee Sgomn 96\\)@

oy olot

Qusrentioy o Sde welks o aving N e

OVRO.

10. Provide a statement of justification for the variance request in direct
response to the following:

a) That there are unique physical circumstances or conditions, such as
irregular shape, narrowness or shallowness of the lot, or exceptional
topographical or other physical conditions peculiar to the affected
property: .

’\)[p‘ \WNe{ e Owe OO0 \M\\W ?\:\\))S\QO\\
CICLNHENC LS

b) That the unusual circumstances or conditions do not exist throughout
the neighborhood or district in which the property is located:

thegre ore "o LaUSLAl Clrtuwcianees
O Condkions axeept Sidlucalics ane

SReeo - AWV Qu_ouh{ \Bmﬂ% ore. oOY
e AW ok WS Aivnd

c) That, because of such physical circumstances or conditions, the
property cannot reasonably be developed in conformity with the
provisions of the regulations:

TNee GNe UAL wes\kS 6¢ “chm WNA\ne
\\e{ 3\1\\m\ m&? C LTt Hr\e_ z% oy N
cleveoped \pu Sgoroune ANnoge Uanod\ﬁﬂ QuLc&Ol\Cw

e OO B Shayin ooy LA novo LJr S NOO—>
d) That these hardships Have not been created by the applicant and/or
property owner:

106\ TOe \ocdSnip LIS Not Cxeaded oy Hne
CAppli Cont.



\o B ASHeT o WSkl |

() SAauRNS PES A
Cock ot the oeo: S NoF duzve,lo?zd )

Aul o



e) That the variance, if granted will not alter the essential character of
the neighborhood or district in which the property is located, nor
substantially or permanently impair the appropriate use or
development of the adjacent property:

e ol Dot O\\S&A W0 C\ewalyer
D¥ e O ToNeorNe

f) That the variance, if granted, is the minimum variance that will afford
relief, and is the least modification possible of the provision of the
zoning regulation which is in question:

TS e worrioneeS ovre Qronted 1

W\ e W\ne %\f\xg\\mm L}Ov’\o\\’\cﬂ Hrod
will oSocd elie

11.  Provide a time schedule for construction or occupancy.

Cordvution o Stext oS 000
G VOSIB, Ovd P Ao e Oeeupied ocr
e \odes Ty oF 2027

12.  Further explanations and additional pertinent information can be attached if
needed.



By signing this application, you are agreeing to the following:

1. Certifying that the above information is true and correct to the best of your
knowledge and belief.

2. Acknowledging that you understand that if any information is untrue or
inaccurate this application may be rendered void.

3. Agreeing to all requirements of the City of Florence zoning and code
requirements.

4, Agreeing to reimburse the City of Florence for the costs mailings, sign

preparation, legal review, and professional reviews, if required.
5. Authorizing City staff to inspect the property for compliance with applicable
codes and ordinances.

6. To provide additional information as may be required by the Board of Zoning
Adjustments.

Property owner(s) signature and date:

N ; \ \ \. II\i_‘__ L'\, - N (l‘] l', 1”-‘-':.' vt _i—.-_/- / _?j

JJYOo D N2

Representatives (if any) signature and date:

Please remit application fee to the City of Florence. This application will not be
processed until the application fee is paid, all questions are answered and all
attachments are included. The City staff, or Board of Zoning Adjustments, may
require additional information as deemed necessary. Once this application is
deemed to be complete and fees have been paid, you will be notified of the initial
meeting or public hearing on this application, and your responsibility for posting a
public hearing notice on the property.












Ashley Fox

From: o

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 3:42 PM

To: Planning

Subject: notice of public hearing 770 Pine Street, Florence, CO, for March 6,2024

Dear Sirs: | am responding to your letter dated Feb. 14, 2024 for 770 Pine Street scheduled for March
6. In regard to a requested variance from sidewalks and paving | am very much against a variance.

1) Unpaved residential property with no sidewalks would present an ugly and unfinished discordant
appearance.

2) No sidewalks and no paving allows increased blowing dust as the wind blows 300 days a week
from the west.

3) Parking becomes a rodeo, ugly and random with no paving.
4) Pine Street goes down a hill which already has furrows and channels from rain water. The street is
already uneven, rutted and furrowed from rain water. The street further degrades from more traffic

and wind without sidewalks and paving.

Sincerely, Carol Anderson, 765 Pine St., Florence, CO 8122€ ' i



BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
MEETING DATE: MARCH 6, 2024

STAFF REPORT

Agenda Item: Public Hearing — BOZA 24-002 / Michael Scruggs
Request for a variance from accessory structure, sidewalk and paving
requirements.

Department: Planning

Background / Description of Item:

Michael Scruggs would like to construct a 1,200 square foot detached garage at 401 Highland
Avenue and is requesting a variance from the accessory structure maximum square footage
allowed, sidewalk, paving of driveway and parking area requirements.

Staff Comments:

The applicant is requesting a variance from Florence Municipal Code 17.64.015 — Accessory
buildings and structures, 17.68.025 — Sidewalk Requirements and 17.68.030 - Supplementary
Requirements.

Municipal Code 17.64.015 C-1 —“No detached accessory structure or combination of
structures shall exceed twenty-five (25) percent of the lot area, up to a maximum of one
thousand (1,000) square feet, or one hundred (100) percent of the foot print of the
principal structure, whichever is smaller.”
- Mr. Scruggs has indicated that he has already purchased a 1,200 square foot metal
building for a garage that he would like to have constructed at the above address.
- The residential structure for this property is roughly 1,187 square feet according to
the Fremont County Assessors.
- The size of the potential detached garage will exceed the maximum square
footage allowed per municipal code by 200 square feet.
- The potential detached garage would be roughly 5% of lot area.

Municipal Code 17.68.025 A: “At the time of erection of a new structure, addition to or
enlargement of an existing structure, within any district in the City, an adequate sidewalk
must be provided at the sole cost of the developer of the parcel.”

Property is located in a neighborhood that does not currently have sidewalks, and is
not projected to have sidewalks in the near future.

Municipal Code 17.68.030 [-2: “Areas used for parking and maneuvering of vehicles
must be paved with concrete or asphalt unless a variance is granted by the Florence
Board of Zoning Adjustments. The Board may waive concrete or asphalt paving for
projects if the public street fronting on the property is unpaved and is not projected for
paving within five (5) years from the date of the project's completion.”

- Highland Avenue is currently chip sealed.



The timeline below was followed in advance of this meeting with regard to notification
requirements:
e February 15, 2024: Notification letters were sent to property owners within 300 feet of
the subject property.
e February 15, 2024: Public Notice of the Public Hearing was published in the Carion City
Daily Record.
e February 20, 2024: Property was posted with a Public Hearing Notice sign.

Attachments included:
e Application
e Map and pictures of the area.

According to Florence Municipal Code 17.88.080 - Board of Adjustment, Policy Determinations,
the Board may grant a variance only if it makes findings that all the following requirements,
insofar as applicable, have been satisfied:

A. That there are unique physical circumstances or conditions, such as irregularly shaped, narrowness
or shallowness of the lot, or exceptional topographical or other physical conditions peculiar to the
affected property;

***From Applicants statement on Item 10a of the attached application.

- The property lot is large enough for the addition of a garage and still be under 40% land
usage from buildings.

B. That the unusual circumstances or conditions do not exist throughout the neighborhood or district in
which the property is located;
***From Applicants statement on Item 10b of the attached application.

-  There are no sidewalks in neighborhood, only drainage ditch + culvert piping at the
driveways.

C. That, because of such physical circumstances or conditions, the property cannot reasonably be
developed in conformity with the provisions of this title;
*** From Applicants statement on Item 10c of the attached application.

- Not without major storm drainage, street, curb + gutter development.

D. That such unnecessary hardship has not been created by the applicant;
**% From Applicants statement on Item 10d of the attached application.

- The City has not changed any aspect of street, curb, gutter since I purchased property 8
years ago.

E. That the variance, if granted will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood or district in
which the property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair the appropriate use or
development of adjacent property;

*** From Applicants statement on Item 10e of the attached application.

- The property is large enough to support 1200 sq. ft. building, this will only improve
property + neighborhood. No impairment of any adjacent property.



F. That the variance, if granted, is the minimum variance that will afford relief and is the least
modification possible of the provision of this title, which is in question.
*¥* See Applicants statement on Item 10f of the attached application.

Suggested Motion:
Based on the requirements delineated in Florence Municipal Code Chapter 17.88.080 A-F, Board

of Adjustment, Policy Determinations, the applicant, Michael Scruggs, shall / shall not be
granted a variance from Florence Municipal Code Chapter 17.64.015 — Accessory buildings and
structures, Chapter 17.68.025 — Sidewalk Requirements and Chapter 17.68.030 - Supplementary
Requirements.




CITY OF FLORENCE, COLORADO
ZONING VARIANCE APPLICATION

(In accordance with Florence Municipal Code Section 17.88)

Has a pre-submittal conference been held with the City of Florence regarding this
application? If not, please contact the City of Florence Planning Office at 719-784-
4848 Ext. 7 to schedule a pre-submittal conference before proceeding with this

application.
1. Date of Application: i, 0 4 23
2. Application Fee Required with Application: $125.00
3.  Street address of property: Hoi . HILH LAVD Av.
Fiorervce co
4, Name, Address and Telephone Number of Property Owner(s):
MICHAEC ScprUlcS .
(- L3

5. Name, Addres!s and H elephone Number of any Representative:
6. Current zoning of the property? Q - \
7. What is the current use of the property?

X Residential ___Commercial Vacant

Describe:

RESIDENCE — gweiE FAMY

8. Describe the proposed use of the property?

ADDiwE A DETACHED CARACE

P A 1D Nov 2 0 m3



9. List the requested variance(s) from the City's regulations, and describe why
the requested variance is the best solution:

R GurAtE DEsur (s (20D sa. 7.,

OVER. Co»DT

ﬁﬁ 51 DEWHLL
43 Paon r??an% >4 VLT

10. Provide a stae 1 Or jusunication for the variance request in direct
response to the following:

a) That there are unique physical circumstances or conditions, such as
irreguiar shape, narrowness or shallowness of the lot, or exceptional
topographical or other physical conditions peculiar to the affected

property: _
THE PRoIEVRYT coT (S CARCEE

ENbulit Far. THE Apdrrrer ©6F # 6IACE
AvD S7eee BE uwDER #07: (ArD uSAcE

FRom BuiLps/vés
b) That the unusual circumstances or conditions do not exist throughout

the neighborhood or district in which the property is located:

THEne prE WO SHEWAKS /¥ WEGH BANED
pweY  DRAVACE Direll + cucvEnT Préné

Ar THE DRIVELWRTS

c) That, because of such physical circumstances or conditions, the
property cannot reasonably be developed in conformity with the
provisions of the regulations:

ot W itoar mATon STTRM DRALACE
STREET , CURB + GuTTER DEVELPEMEN T

d) That these hardships have not been created by the applicant and/or
property owner:

THE Civy HAS MOT CHAWEED  AVY
RspeeT oOF STREET , CURB v G WTTER

ALe .



e) That the variance, if granted will not alter the essential character of
the neighborhood or district in which the property is located, nor
substantially or permanently impair the appropriate use or
development of the adjacent property:

THE PROPERTY 15 cAREE EmROUCH TE SpPror T

{ 260 sa.t 1 Bmz-p/ﬂé, 7 HS Ll J.H/Ly
I/MPROVE PROFPERTY + VECEHBHE2D | WO imPAIRMNTNT

ofF AVY RAogygcEVT PROPERT T
f) That the variance, if granted, is the minimum variance that will afford
relief, and is the least modification possible of the provision of the
zoning regulation which is in question: _
THERE wAS NOUER AwY wTEFFeA  OF WEED /M &
f vARIAveE | T Veb17ED SEVEARA- TrmES THE
Pipwsvb PFFCE Burebiws * HAD MAHY Eon VBrS A~
Tl6ws WiTH THE IrSpE<TLA. + DRECTOA — ALL °F
11.  Provide a time schedule for construction or occupancy.
s THis PROTEST SrArTEB  Avé,
HopE To RECEWE Yy PERm)T SrAAT AS  Seed
As PossrBE - (s mPLETIES  WITHC C noTH4s |5

20t , T

Fi35)8,8 DEFEFDING OF UV FmSEEN DELAVS
12.  Further explanations and additional pertinent information can be attached if

needed. PUE T2 MY CoaRAEN B XPES D ITURES [ D
g Faor THE Battbirt (8 (N mY Lo 5SEFS 10,
'-4_ (/AIU"”’"g wouned BE THE BEST CURE.

T STRTES THAF R 1rop 54 F7 U/ LDIME
Wourp PssE w0 PROBIEMS , ALss DuR/iH& mY

Iwiriae Y5 F AsKED FE BuT DD 0

Recewve AXVY [ JTEA A TURE oF C¢CoDE3 O’

MEASHREMEVTS A5 STATED W Yoz wWEBS/TE



By signing this application, you are agreeing to the following:

1. Certifying that the above information is true and correct to the best of your
knowledge and belief.

2. Acknowledging that you understand that if any information is untrue or
inaccurate this application may be rendered void.

3. Agreeing to all requirements of the City of Florence zoning and code
requirements.

4. Agreeing to reimburse the City of Florence for the costs mailings, sign

preparation, legal review, and professional reviews, if required.
5. Authorizing City staff to inspect the property for compliance with applicable
codes and ordinances.

6. To provide additional information as may be required by the Board of Zoning
Adjustments.

Property owner(s) signature and date:

1/, fz/ P //“30'2'3

Representatives (if any) signature and date:

Please remit application fee to the City of Florence. This application will not be
processed until the application fee is paid, all questions are answered and all
attachments are included. The City staff, or Board of Zoning Adjustments, may
require additional information as deemed necessary. Once this application is
deemed to be complete and fees have been paid, you will be notified of the initial
meeting or public hearing on this application, and your responsibility for posting a
public hearing notice on the property.



Yo

W )
. HlUHte> 4y
E

- %{ (/‘H -







Z
e g
ety
e =
e

¥
M
ti p

A
L
4

A
S
1 =) 3







Ashley Fox

From: Ashley Fox

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 10:15 AM

To: mascrg@yahoo.com

Subject: Code

Attachments: 17.64.015__ Accessory_buildings_and_structures. (1).pdf
Hello,

I have attached the section on accessory structures.
Please let me know if you have any other questions.
Have a good day.

Aotiley Fox

Planning and Building
City of Florence





